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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLORADO 

Civil Action No. ______________________

STEPHANIE L. DEHART, 

 Plaintiff, 

v. 

COLLECTIONCENTER, INC., 

 Defendant. 

COMPLAINT 

NOW comes STEPHANIE L. DEHART (“Plaintiff”), by and through her attorneys, 

Sulaiman Law Group, Ltd. (“Sulaiman”), complaining as to the conduct of 

COLLECTIONCENTER, INC. (“Defendant”), as follows: 

NATURE OF THE ACTION 

1. Plaintiff brings this action for damages pursuant to the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act

(“FDCPA”) under 15 U.S.C. §1692 et seq., for Defendant’s unlawful conduct. 

JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

2. This action arises under and is brought pursuant to the FDCPA.  Subject matter jurisdiction

is conferred upon this Court by 15 U.S.C §1692, 28 U.S.C. §§1331 and 1337, as the action arises 

under the laws of the United States.  

3. Venue is proper in this Court pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §1391 as Defendant conducts business

in the District of Colorado and a substantial portion of the events or omissions giving rise to the 

claims occurred within the District of Colorado. 
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PARTIES 

4. Plaintiff is a consumer over 18 years-of-age residing in Berthoud, Colorado, which is 

within the District of Colorado. 

5. Plaintiff is a natural “person,” as defined by 47 U.S.C. §153(39). 

6. Defendant advertises itself as “the premier collection agency in the Rocky Mountain with 

nearly 100 years of experience in the industry and a team of dedicated and experience 

professionals.”1 Defendant is a corporation organized under the laws of the State of Wyoming. 

Defendant’s principal place of business is located at 406 6th Street, Rawlins, WY 82301. 

Defendant regularly collects from consumers in the State of Colorado. 

7. Defendant is a “person” as defined by 47 U.S.C. §153(39). 

8. Defendant acted through its agents, employees, officers, members, directors, heirs, 

successors, assigns, principals, trustees, sureties, subrogees, representatives and insurers at all 

times relevant to the instant action. 

FACTS SUPPORTING CAUSES OF ACTION 

9. The instant action stems from Defendant’s attempts to collect upon defaulted medical bills 

(“subject debt”) that Plaintiff purportedly owes to UCHealth Longs Peak Hospital (“UCHealth”). 

10. Plaintiff incurred the subject debt for medical services related to the birth and delivery of 

her daughter. 

11. Subsequently, UCHealth placed the subject debt with Defendant for collection. 

12. Around January 2020, Plaintiff noticed that Defendant reported the subject debt on 

Plaintiff’s credit report(s). 

                                                 
1 https://www.mycollectioncenter.com/about-us 
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13. Consequently, Plaintiff contacted Defendant around January 8, 2020 in order to make a 

partial payment towards the subject debt. 

14. After submitting a partial payment, Plaintiff provided Defendant with her correct e-mail 

address for Defendant to send Plaintiff a receipt reflecting the payment made by her. 

15. Thereafter, Defendant sent an e-mail to a person unfamiliar to Plaintiff, which contained 

a receipt reflecting Plaintiff’s payment. 

16. The aforementioned e-mail sent to a person unfamiliar to Plaintiff also contained 

Plaintiff’s personal information and disclosed that Plaintiff owes the subject debt. 

17. Upon discovery Defendant’s disclosure, Plaintiff became frustrated over Defendant’s 

conduct and she spoke with Sulaiman regarding her rights. 

18. Plaintiff has incurred costs and expenses consulting with and retaining her attorneys as a 

result of Defendant’s conduct. 

19. Plaintiff has suffered concrete harm due to Defendant’s conduct, including but not limited 

to, aggravation, invasion of privacy, and emotional distress. 

COUNT I – VIOLATIONS OF THE FAIR DEBT COLLECTION PRACTICES ACT 
 

20. Plaintiff repeats and realleges paragraphs 1 through 19 as though fully set forth herein.  

21. Plaintiff is a “consumer” as defined by 15 U.S.C. §1692a(3) of the FDCPA.   

22. Defendant is a “debt collector” as defined by §1692a(6) of the FDCPA, because it regularly 

uses the mail and/or the telephone to collect, or attempt to collect, delinquent consumer accounts.   

23. Defendant identifies itself as a debt collector, and is engaged in the business of collecting 

or attempting to collect, directly or indirectly, defaulted debts owed or due or asserted to be owed 

or due to others.  
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24. The subject debt is a “debt” as defined by FDCPA §1692a(5) as it arises out of a transaction 

due or asserted to be owed or due to another for personal, family, or household purposes.   

a. Violations of FDCPA §1692b 

25. Furthermore, the FDCPA, pursuant to 15 U.S.C. §1692b(2), prohibits “[a]ny debt collector 

communicating with any person other than the consumer for the purpose of acquiring location 

information about the consumer shall not state that such consumer owes any debt [.]” 

26. Defendant violated 15 U.S.C. §1692b(2) when it contacted a person unfamiliar to Plaintiff 

and disclosed that Plaintiff owes the subject debt. The FDCPA specifically prohibits this type of 

behavior as it results in the disclosure of a consumer’s personal information, such as information 

regarding Plaintiff’s medical procedure(s). 

b. Violations of FDCPA § 1692e 

27. The FDCPA, pursuant to 15 U.S.C. §1692e, prohibits a debt collector from using “any 

false, deceptive, or misleading representation or means in connection with the collection of any 

debt.”   

28. In addition, this section enumerates specific violations, such as: 

“The use of any false representation or deceptive means to collect or attempt to 
collect any debt or to obtain information concerning a consumer.”  15 U.S.C. 
§1692e(10). 
 

29. Defendant violated §1692e and e(10) when it used deceptive means to collect and/or 

attempt to collect the subject debt. Specifically, it was deceptive for Defendant to implicitly 

represent that it did not have to keep the fact that Plaintiff owes the subject debt as confidential. 

Defendant’s actions only served to worry and confuse Plaintiff.  

c. Violations of FDCPA § 1692f 

30. The FDCPA, pursuant to 15 U.S.C. §1692f, prohibits a debt collector from using “unfair 

or unconscionable means to collect or attempt to collect any debt.”   
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31. Defendant violated §1692f by employing unfair means to collect the subject debt from

Plaintiff. Any reasonable fact finder will conclude that Defendant acted unfairly when it disclosed 

the fact that Plaintiff owes a debt to a person unfamiliar to Plaintiff, as such disclosure breached 

Plaintiff’s privacy. 

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff, STEPHANIE L. DEHART, respectfully requests that this Honorable 

Court enter judgment in her favor as follows: 

a. Declaring that the practices complained of herein are unlawful and violate the
aforementioned bodies of law;

b. Awarding Plaintiff statutory damages of $1,000.00 as provided under 15 U.S.C.
§1692k(a)(2)(A);

c. Awarding Plaintiff actual damages, in an amount to be determined at trial, as provided
under 15 U.S.C. §1692k(a)(1);

d. Awarding Plaintiff costs and reasonable attorney fees as provided under 15 U.S.C.
§1692k(a)(3);

e. Enjoining Defendant from further contacting Plaintiff; and

f. Awarding any other relief as this Honorable Court deems just and appropriate.

Dated: January 17, 2020  Respectfully submitted, 

s/ Nathan C. Volheim   s/Taxiarchis Hatzidimitriadis 
Nathan C. Volheim, Esq. #6302103  Taxiarchis Hatzidimitriadis, Esq. #6319225 
 Counsel for Plaintiff    Counsel for Plaintiff 
Admitted in the District of Colorado   Admitted in the District of Colorado 
Sulaiman Law Group, Ltd.    Sulaiman Law Group, Ltd. 
2500 South Highland Ave., Suite 200  2500 South Highland Ave., Suite 200 
Lombard, Illinois 60148  Lombard, Illinois 60148 
(630) 568-3056 (phone) (630) 581-5858 (phone)
(630) 575-8188 (fax) (630) 575-8188 (fax)
nvolheim@sulaimanlaw.com  thatz@sulaimanlaw.com
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
for the

__________ District of __________ 

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

Plaintiff(s)

v. Civil Action No.

Defendant(s)

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION

To: (Defendant’s name and address)

A lawsuit has been filed against you.

Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it) — or 60 days if you
are the United States or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ.
P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) — you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of
the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure.  The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff’s attorney,
whose name and address are:

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint. 
You also must file your answer or motion with the court.

CLERK OF COURT

Date:
Signature of Clerk or Deputy Clerk

District of Colorado

STEPHANIE L. DEHART

1:20-cv-00138

               COLLECTIONCENTER, INC.

CollectionCenter, Inc.
406 6th St
Rawlins, WY 82301

Nathan C. Volheim
Sulaiman Law Group, Ltd.
2500 S. Highland Avenue, Suite 200
Lombard, IL 60148
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Civil Action No.

PROOF OF SERVICE
(This section should not be filed with the court unless required by Fed. R. Civ. P. 4 (l))

This summons for (name of individual and title, if any)

was received by me on (date) .

I personally served the summons on the individual at (place)

on (date) ; or

I left the summons at the individual’s residence or usual place of abode with (name)

, a person of suitable age and discretion who resides there,

on (date) , and mailed a copy to the individual’s last known address; or

I served the summons on (name of individual) , who is

 designated by law to accept service of process on behalf of (name of organization)

on (date) ; or

I returned the summons unexecuted because ; or

Other (specify):

.

My fees are $ for travel and $ for services, for a total of $ .

I declare under penalty of perjury that this information is true.

Date:
Server’s signature

Printed name and title

Server’s address

Additional information regarding attempted service, etc:

1:19-cv-02576

0.00
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